

Imtiaz Ali Jagirani



Experience 5 years 7 mons
Current salary 55000
Created at 15th December, 2022
Last modified 27th October, 2023

Imtiaz Ali is a professional with more than Seven years of diverse experience in development sector. He has served for three years in the humanitarian sector and another four years in the Education & Health sector. Additionally he has experience of working in complex environments and characteristically in remote areas, where security is of prime concern and accessibility is difficult. He is adept in coordinating with donor agencies, government line departments, civil society and the private sector. Recently He is working as Monitoring Assistant Nutrition officer

Personal Information

Email	ali.imtiazjagirani@gmail.com	Date of birth	18th April, 1997
Contact No#	03333557376 , 03127501123	Gender	Male
CNIC #	43405-0368698-5	Domicile City	Kamber Shahdadkot
Country	Pakistan	City	Shahdad Kot
Address	Village Mirza Khan Jagirani, Taluka Qubo Saeed Khan. District Kamber Shahdadkot		

Education

SALU KHAIRPUR
BACHELORS - 14 YEARS (556/1100)
Chemistry , Zoology , Botany , 1900
2020 - 2022

NA

BOARD OF INTERMEDIATE AND SECONDARY EDUCATION, LARKANA
INTERMEDIATE (647/1100)
Science
2015 - 2017

NA

BOARD OF INTERMEDIATE AND SECONDARY EDUCATION, LARKANA
MATRICULATION (532/850)
Science
2012 - 2014

NA

Experience

AGHA KHAN
NUTRITION ASSISTANT
2023 - Currently Working

Planning and Implementation of CMAM

Lead/support in the planning, quantification and selection of nutrition services sites establishment, and operations, Support and supervise the CMAM teams at the nutrition services sites, Ensure all beneficiaries (Children and PLW) in the CMAM programme receive care and treatment in accordance with MoH/GOSS Guidelines, including proper taking of anthropometric measurements and proper referral and receive food/treatment according to the agreed protocol
Supervise CNWs at nutrition services sites on weekly basis
Facilitate and organize referral of sick children to the stabilization center and ensure effective follow up of these children.
Organize the implementation of follow-up protocols requiring community outreach on a weekly basis with OTP patients, Identify a number of community leaders who will work closely with the program at the village
Assist the community Nutrition workers implementing nutrition activities to develop monthly work plans.

Ensure proper management supplies, monitor and report on the stock levels

**ACCELERATED ACTION PLAN NUTRITION
NUTRITION ASSISTANT
2022 - 2022**

- Community sensitization on the program objectives and methods to stimulate & eventually promote the understanding and participation of the target population. Community sensitization starts at village- and Community-leader levels and eventually extends to the entire population.
- Elicit community involvement in case finding, referral, encouraging attendance and minimize defaulters. Follow-up issues related to low attendance rate and defaulters and the underlying problem and propose appropriate solution
- Organize and facilitate regular community screening sessions
- Ensure ongoing Community mobilization activities including satisfactory active case finding, referral & follow- ups.
- Establish a good understanding of the program within the Community.
- Establish a good understanding of the program within the Community Establish linked and meetings with the Community leaders and different group existing in the working area

**GOTH SEENGAR FOUNDATION (GSF)
SOCIAL MOBILIZER
2022 - 2022**

- Establish a good understanding of the program within the Community.
- Establish linked and meetings with the Community leaders and different group existing in the working area
- Elicit community involvement in case finding, referral, encouraging attendance and minimize defaulters.
- Ensure ongoing Community mobilization activities including satisfactory active case finding, referral & follow- ups

**WHO/CTC
MONITORING AND EVALUATION ASSISTANT
2020 - 2022**

- To assist in preparation and updating SIA micro-plans, validate the micro-plans in the field.
- To assist trainers in planning, coordinating and organizing training sessions for vaccination teams and supervisors.
- To monitor the process of the implementation of the campaign as per guidelines and provide feedback to DPEO
- To collect and analyses the tally sheet data.

**AHAD
FIELD OFFICER
2019 - 2019**

- Provided On-The-Job training/mentorship to early grade teachers for improvement in teaching, reading & learning practices.
- Conducted tablet-based diagnostic & formative EGRA (Early Grade Reading Assessment).
- Shared EGRA results with concerned teachers& planned extra practices for struggling students in related reading skills.
- Collected teachers&students' data as required for SRP.
- Distributed Supplementary Teaching & Learning Material-STLM.

**NGO'S DEVELOPMENT SOCIETY
SOCIAL MOBLIZER
2017 - 2018**

- Community sensitization on the program objectives and methods to stimulate & eventually promote the understanding and participation of the target population. Community sensitization starts at village- and Community-leader levels and eventually extends to the entire population.
- Elicit community involvement in case finding, referral, encouraging attendance and minimize defaulters. Follow-up issues related to low attendance rate and defaulters and the underlying problem and propose appropriate solution
- Organize and facilitate regular community screening sessions
- Ensure ongoing Community mobilization activities including satisfactory active case finding, referral & follow- ups

Skill

**Communication and Coordination
Excellent
Last used 30th April, 2022**

- Report writing
- MS Office
- Managerial Skills
- Group formation
- Mobilization skills
- Facilitation Skills
- Adaptability to adjust according to changing needs of the organization
- Ability to manage people and procedures.
- Emergency Response
- Cash Transfer Process and food security in flood affected areas
- Knowledge of Current Affairs, Major Issues of The World

Project

Monitoring Assistant (Chip Training & Consulting)

POLIO ERADICATION INITIATIVES – PEI (SUPPLEMENTARY IMMUNIZATION ACTIVITIES -SIAS)

1st September, 2020 - 31st May, 2022

- Assisted in updating SIA micro-plans, conducted desk review and validated the micro-plans in the field, also helped in identifying & mapping high-risk /hard-to-reach areas.
- Supported in the planning & organizing of the trainings. Further, facilitated the work of monitors. Monitored the process of implementation of campaign as per guidelines and provided feedback.

References

2. Tahir Jagirani

District Manager Nutrition Kamber-Shahdadkot at Nds (3 years)

Professional

Tahirjagirani@yahoo.com

03317508674